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STAFF MEMORANDUM 

    Zoning Administration 

    June 11, 2024 

Item #2 
 

Staff Contact:  David Horwitz  

(408) 299-5795, david.horwitz@pln.sccgov.org   

  

File: PLN22-019   

Special Permit for a Detached Residential Accessory Structure 
 

The project applicant, Robert Mintz, submitted a revised plan set for this project on June 6, 2024, 

following the publication of the staff report associated with this project. A minor update was 

made to Sheet C1 of the proposed civil plan (the grading and drainage plan) to show the 

driveway width reduced from 24 feet, 10 inches, to 20 feet, 4 inches. The updated civil plan also 

revised the proposed floor area of the garage to 500 square feet. The project was conditioned 

(Condition of Approval No. 3) to require the updated civil plan to be submitted with the 

development plan submission (building permit) to ensure consistency between the architectural 

plan sheets in the submitted plan set for the entitlement (the driveway width and floor area were 

previously provided on Sheet A-0). Given that the update civil plan was provided in advance of 

the Zoning Administration hearing, Staff is including the update civil plan as Exhibit A to this 

Memorandum for submission into the formal record of the project and consideration by the 

Zoning Administrator.   

 

 

STAFF REPORT REVIEW 

Prepared by: David Horwitz, Assistant Planner  

 

Reviewed by: Samuel Gutierrez, Principal Planner 
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ATTACHMENT A 
Updated Civil Plan 




